
CITY OF KELOWNA

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 16th, 2002
File No.: 4000-03

To: City Manager

From: Licence & Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor

Subject: Prohibited Animal Bylaw

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the establishment of a new Prohibited Animal Bylaw by the Regional District of Central
Okanagan be endorsed by Kelowna City Council, as outlined in the attachments to the report
dated July 16, 2003 from the Licence & Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor;

AND THAT the City of Kelowna become a participating municipality in the Regional District of
Central Okanagan’s Prohibited Animal Bylaw;

AND FURTHER THAT Council direct staff to prepare a bylaw to repeal City of Kelowna Wild or
Exotic Animal Prohibition Bylaw No. 8318 and hold final adoption of the repealing bylaw until the
Regional District of Central Okanagan has regional service in place under its new bylaw.

BACKGOUND

The exotic Animal Committee has completed public consultations and discussions concerning
the development of Regulations for the ownership and keeping of certain exotic and wild
animals.  The Committee feels that the provisions of the bylaw addresses the public safety
issues, reinforces Federal and  Provincial legislation on prohibited animals and makes provision
for existing  ownership and opportunities for recognized facilities to provide for the keeping of
these animals.

It will be necessary for the City of Kelowna to endorse the proposed Prohibited Animal Bylaw,
repeal the City of Kelowna Wild or Exotic Animal No.8313 and proceed as a participating
Municipality with the Regional District of the Central Okanagan as the administrative and
enforcement agency.

Respectfully Submitted:

J.A.Dixon
Licence and Bylaw Enforcement Supervisor
















